
From: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance  
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 4:15 PM 
To: nicolette bouman 
Cc: marjolein busstra; info greenpeace; jan haverkamp; bkloostra prakkendoliveira 
Subject: ACCC/C/2014/104 (Netherlands) - text of relevant legislative amendments 
 
Dear Ms. Bouman, 
 
The Compliance Committee is currently preparing its report to the seventh session of the Meeting of the Parties on the 
progress made by the Netherlands to address the Committee’s findings and recommendations on communication 
ACCC/C/2014/104. 
 
In order to complete its report, the Committee has asked me to kindly ask you to provide English translations of the 
following legislative provisions: 
1. The text of the latest version of the proposed amendment to section 17(4) of the Nuclear Energy Act.  
2. The text of articles 11 and 15 of the Nuclear Facilities, Fissile Material and Ores Decree, as currently in force.  
3. The text of the latest version of the proposed amendment to articles 11 and 15 of the Nuclear Facilities, Fissile 
Material and Ores Decree, as reported by the Party concerned in its update of 29 March 2021.  
 
The Committee would be most grateful to receive the English translations of the above provisions by Monday, 24 May 
2021.  
 
Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions regarding the above. 
 
Kind regards, 
Fiona 
 

  
 
Fiona Marshall  
Environmental Affairs Officer – Secretary to the Compliance Committee  
Aarhus Convention secretariat  
United Nations Economic Commission for Europe  
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Website: www.unece.org/env/pp/welcome.html 
Tel:  +41 (0) 22 917 42 26  
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